

Samuel Newman

From: Gregory Paul <gpaul@ncc.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 9:44 AM
To: Samuel Newman
Subject: RE: Traffic Committee Presentation - 20 May - 35 Honeysuckle Drive

Hi Sam,

The committee supported the servicing of the development from an on-street loading zone in a reduced capacity. This will officially be released following the finalisation of the meeting minutes.

Regards,

Gregory Paul | Traffic Engineer
City of Newcastle | Infrastructure & Property
Assets & Projects | Traffic & Transport
T: +61249742690 | E: gpaul@ncc.nsw.gov.au



Newcastle - a smart, liveable, sustainable global city.
Cooperation | Respect | Excellence | Wellbeing

From: Samuel Newman <Samuel@kdc.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 9:10 AM
To: Gregory Paul <gpaul@ncc.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Traffic Committee Presentation - 20 May - 35 Honeysuckle Drive

Hi Greg,

I just wanted to touch base to see what the outcome was from the traffic committee meeting yesterday regarding 35 Honeysuckle Drive?

Cheers
Sam

Samuel Newman BURP MPIA
Senior Town Planner



T: (02) 49 400 442
M: 0422 223 928
E: samuel@kdc.com.au
NEWCASTLE Suite 2B, 125 Bull Street, Newcastle West NSW 2302
SYDNEY Level 11, 50 Clarence Street, Sydney NSW 2000
MELBOURNE Nous House, Level 19, 567 Collins Street, Melbourne VIC 3000

From: Gregory Paul <gpaul@ncc.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 9:49 AM
To: Samuel Newman <Samuel@kdc.com.au>
Subject: RE: Traffic Committee Presentation - 20 May - 35 Honeysuckle Drive